From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX

To: Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Marsh, Patricia A TRAN:EX
Cc: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Subject: s.12,5.13,8.17

Date: Tuesdav, luly 3, 2018 10:18:36 AM

Attachments: s.12,5.13,5.17

Okay, so this is the final, final (I think).... As at July 33t 10:17 but do have a meeting with Grant at
11:30 so is the slight possibility it could still change. ©

Cheers,
Vicki
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From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX
To: Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX
Cc: Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX
Subject: $.12,8.13,8.17
Date: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 8:56:05 AM
Attachments: s.12,5.13,5.17
s.12,5.13,8.17
s.12,5.13,8.17

Brooke — note that | changed the |

Cheers,
Vicki
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From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX

To: Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX
Subject: s.12,5.13,8.17

Date: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:17:19 PM

Attachments: 5.12,8.13,5.17

Here is the long version of the speaking notes. ©
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Bateman, Michael TRAN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

s.12,5.13

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX
Friday, July 6, 2018 10:21 AM

Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX
$.12,8.13,5.17

High

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX;

Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX
Subject: $.12,5.13,5.17
Importance: High

Hi Grant,

Please find attached the $:12:8:13.817  for your sign off. :12:8.13
Sorry for the short timelines but material will go out to TB members today, so if you could sign off by noon

s.12,5.13

that would be much appreciated.

Thanks,

Heather Hill

Executive Director, Capital, TBS
778-698-1548

Cell: 250-415-8340
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From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX

To: Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: TB Sub

Date: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:26:50 AM
Attachments: 5.12,8.13,5.17

Murray,

Brooke and | have reviewed, incorporated Grants recommendations so just need you (and Nancy) to
do final sign-off.

Thanks!

From: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX
Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX

Subject: $.12.5.13

Hi
Please review thiss-12.5.13,5.17

Thanks
Carol

Carol Bishop, CPA, CA

Executive Director, Crown Agencies
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Telephone (250) 387-1936
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From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Tekano, Murray
TRAN:EX

Subject: RE:s.12,5.13,5.1

Date: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 4:07:00 PM

Attachments: 5.12,5.13,5.17

Hi Heather,

As per my phone message, Grant is absolutely jammed this afternoon. He fully recognizes the
urgency for response so asked we provide you with comments directly in order for you to be ready
for your briefing tomorrow. Please find comments/suggested revisions as per the attached.

Cheers,

Vicki Willow

Project Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Work Phone: 250-387-7605 Cell: 250-360-7436
Vicki. Willow@gov.bc.ca

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX;
Foster, Doug FIN:EX

Subject:s.12,5.13,5.17

Importance: High

Hi Grant,

Please find attached the s.12,5.13,5.17 . I am briefing our Minister first
thing tomorrow morning, so please let me know if you have concerns. Final material is going out to
TB members on Friday.

Thanks and sorry for the short turnaround time.
Heather Hill

Executive Director, Capital, TBS
778-698-1548
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From: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX

To: ill icki :EX; Haves, Brooke TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX
Subject: 5.12,8.13,5.17

Date: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 9:15:15 AM

Attachments: s.12,5.13,8.17

Hi

Here are notes attached. $-13

s.13

Catching up on emails
Carol

From: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 6:37 PM
To: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: 5.12,5.13,5.17

Hi

Here are first draft of 5.12,5.13,5.17
Cheers

Carol

From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Subject: s.12,5.13,5.17

Here is the long version of the$-12:8.13.17
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From: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Cc: Lewthwaite, |ennifer TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX
Subject: 5.12,8.13,5.17
Date: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 6:18:39 PM
Attachments: 5.12,8.13,5.17
5.12,8.13,5.17

As promised, attached is a short version of the
Happy to make additional changes if required.

Cheers,

Vicki Willow

Project Executive Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Work Phone: 250-387-7605  Cell: 250-360-7436
Vicki. Willow@gov.bc.ca
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From: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; N ra TRAN:EX
Subject: s.12,5.13,8.17

Date: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 9:36:50 AM
Attachments: s.12,5.13,8.17

Hi

Please review this $:12:8.13.8.17

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

Cc: Lewthwaite, |ennifer TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Tekano,
Murray TRAN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Subject: $.12,8.13,5.17

Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:15:05 AM

Attachments: s.12,5.13,5.17

Importance: High

Hi Grant,

Please find attached the final TBS note for your sign off. $:12.8.13
5.12,5.13
5.12,5.13

could sign off by noon that would be much appreciated.

Thanks,

Heather Hill

Executive Director, Capital, TBS
778-698-1548

Cell: 250-415-8340

Sorry for the short timelines but material will go out to TB members today, so if you

Page 187 of 388 TRA-2018-86359



Page 188 to/a Page 199
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.12:s.13;:s.17



From: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX

To: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd S.12,5.13,8.17

Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:37:48 AM

Attachments: $.12,8.13,5.17

Hi

Here is the version that went to TBS this morning
Carol

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX" <Jennifer.Lewthwaite @ gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-07-06 8:17 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "John, Rebecca FIN:EX" <Rebecca.John@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Marshall, Laura FIN:EX" <Laura.Marshall @gov.bc.ca>, "Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX"
<Carol.Bishop@gov.bc.ca>, "Hill, Heather K FIN:EX" <Heather.Hill @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX" <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: s.12,5.13,5.17

Here you go.

--—--Original Message-----

From: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Cc: Marshall, Laura FIN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Subject: Re:s.12,8.13,8.17

Hi Jen. Can you include Heather Hill as she is leading on this file. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 6, 2018, at 7:19 AM, Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX <Jennifer.Lewthwaite @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

- 8.12,5.13,5.17

>

> Jen

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Lewthwaite, |ennifer TRAN:EX

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX
Subject: RE:s.12,5.13,5.17

Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 12:07:54 PM

Attachments: s.12,8.13,5.17

Signed off.

-----Original Message-----

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Cc: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX
Subject: RE:8.12,5.13,5.17

Jennifer - Thes 12,5.13,5.17 is not signed on the last page?

Heather

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 8:17 AM

To: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Cc: Marshall, Laura FIN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
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
Subject; Re:$.12,8.13,8.17

Hi Jen. Can you include Heather Hill as she is leading on this file. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 6, 2018, at 7:19 AM, Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX <Jennifer.Lewthwaite @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
- 8.12,5.13,8.17

>
>Jen

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Cc Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Foster, Doug
FIN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX
Subject: RE:8.12,5.13,5.17
Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 12:08:29 PM
Attachments: s.12,8.13,8.17
5.12,8.13,5.17 thanks everyone for taking the time to read and provide feedback.
Heather

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX;
Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Subject: RE's.12,5.13,5.17

Hi Heather,

Grant mentioned you are making a few changes -s.12..13 -would you
mind sending me the final though so | can ensure it is in the Minister’s final materials?

Thank you.

Jen

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Bishop, Carol TRAN:EX; Hayes, Brooke TRAN:EX; Willow, Vicki
TRAN:EX; Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Subject; s.12,8.13,8.17

Importance: High

Hi Grant,

Please finds.12:5.13,s.17 for your sign off. | have $-12:8.13

$.12,8.13

$.12,5.13 Sorry for the short timelines but material will go out to TB members today, so if you

could sign off by noon that would be much appreciated.

Thanks,

Heather Hill

Executive Director, Capital, TBS
778-698-1548

Cell: 250-415-8340
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From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX
Cc: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: FW:s.12,5.13,5.17
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 4:48:17 PM
Attachments: 5.12,8.13,5.17
5.12,5.13
Regards
Grant

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX; Bain,

Nancy TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: TRAN - s.12,8.13,.17

Hi Grant,

s.12,5.13,5.16

s.12,5.13,5.16,58.17

Thanks,
Heather

From: Rempel, Lindsay FIN:EX On Behalf Of Enemark, Gord FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX

Subject: s.12,5.13,5.17

$.12,8.13,8.17 . A hard copy has been
sent to your Minister’s office.

Treasury Board Staff
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Main, Grant TRAN:EX;

TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX
5.12,5.13,5.1

Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:42:00 PM
5.12,8.13,5.17

As attached
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

pe=: ~marcame = e e S e S R T T e e S I ———
From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: FOI 2018-86359

Attachments: $12s.13

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: s.12.5.13

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: July 26, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd:s.12,5.13

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX" <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 26, 2018 at 11:59:09 AM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 512813

Print and give to Minister please. Thanks!
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: FOI 2018-86359

Attachments: 2018.07.10 Issues Assessment for CBF Announcement v2.docx; CBA QA - CLEAN.docx;

EP_Community Benefits Agreement_July 16.docx; NR_BG Labour Agreement
FINAL.docx; PJH SN Community Benefit Agreements_CMJJ2.docx; Premier Itinerary -
Community Benefits Agreement - July 16th.docx; Provincial Government Invitation -
Monday, July 16 2018.pdf; SN_MCT_CBA.docx; Wayfinding & Parking - Guests.pdf

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: CBA Comms Package

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: July 13, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CBA Comms Package

Hi there,

As discussed here’s the electronic copy of items for Monday.
| have paper copies and will bring them with me on Monday.

Katie and | will meet you at the Fairmont Hotel. | will be there around 8am.
We’'ll go over the materials there and can take a taxi at 9am (should arrive BCIT 9.35ish)

See you Monday,
James

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale @gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>;
Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX <Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CBA Comms Package

Hi Will, James and Lynne -
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Here is the full communications package for Monday’s announcement:

News Release

QA

MCT Speaking notes
PJH Speaking notes
Itinerary

Wayfinding and parking
Issues assessment

Media advisory will hit the wire shortly — will keep you posted on any inquiries.
Let me know if any questions,

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Government Communications & Public Engagement
0: 250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Sent: December 13, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: FOI 2018-86359
Attachments: $.12,5.13,8.17

Importance: High

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.12,5.13,5.17

Importance: High

From: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Sent: July 5, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Treasury Board Sub for MCT's Signature
Importance: High

Hi Minister,

s.12,5.13

Jacqueline Chapotelle

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

PO BOX 9055 Stn Prov Govt — Legislative Buildings Victoria BC V8V 1X4
P: 250.387.1978 | E: Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration
Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of

Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: s.12.5.135.17
Importance: High

Good afternoon:

s.12,5.13

Page 319 of 388 TRA-2018-8635



| apologize for the short turnaround on this. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Lea Plamondon

Manager, Divisional Operations

Finance and Management Services Division
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(250) 356-9795
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Hartley, Rachelle TRAN:EX

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: February 26, 2018 8:04 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: FW: PPT

Evening Don, Elizabeth — as discussed today, attached is a ppt with final changes. $-12.8.13
$.12,8.13

s.12,5.13

Thank you both

Grant

From: Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 6:55 PM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: PPT

Grant,
Attached is the final version of the PPT with the changes you and Don discussed.

Murray

W. Murray Tekano

Executive Project Director

Infrastructure and Major Projects

British Columbia Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: (250) 712-3629

Notice: Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

s.12,5.13
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Hartley, Rachelle TRAN:EX

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: February 28, 2018 10:04 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: s.12,5.13,8.17

Attachments:

Evening Minister — apologies in the delay in getting you these notes. Murray and | have being going back and forth to try
and capture the story.

s.12,5.13,8.17

Anyway, | hope these are useful. And of course Murray and | are happy to make any changes you like.

Thanks
Grant
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Hartley, Rachelle TRAN:EX

From: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Sent: May 25, 2018 6:23 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Updated Names 1-pager
Attachments: $.12,5.13.8.17

Grant
s.13

Thanks

Patrick

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX" <Lisa.Gow@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-05-24 5:09 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX" <Patrick.Livolsi@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX" <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>, "Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX" <Vicki.Willow@gov.bc.ca>,
"Tekano, Murray TRAN:EX" <Murray.Tekano@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated Names 1-pager

Hi Patrick — updated 1-pager as requested. Lisa
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Hartley, Rachelle TRAN:EX

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Sent: June 29, 2018 1:.00 PM
To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: RE:s-12.8.13,8.17

Definitely, | will work with your office to find some time on Tuesday. | have briefed Heather Wood and Lori as well if you
want to include them in the conversation. Although Heather W is $-22

Thanks for your time,
Heather H.

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Subject: RE: s.12,5.13,5.17

Thanks for the heads-up on this Heather and apologies for not getting back to you yesterday.

Would appreciate touching base on this if we can. | have some concerns, but also some suggestions about
approaches. | am tied up this aft, but wondering if we can find a window on Tuesday?

Cheers
grant

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject:s.12,5.13,5.17

Hi Grant,

| just wanted to touch base with you about the $-12.5.13.5.17
$.12,8.13,5.17

| wanted to give you a heads up on this and allow for discussion before you see the $.12:8.13.s.

Happy to discuss further,
Heather Hill

Executive Director, Capital, TBS
778-698-1548
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Hartley, Rachelle TRAN:EX

From: Rempel, Lindsay FIN:EX on behalf of Enemark, Gord OHCS:EX
Sent: July 11, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Cc: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX
Subject: TRAN -8.12,8.13,8.17
Attachments: 5.12,8.13,5.17
$.12,8.13,5.17

Treasury Board Staff
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Hartley, Rachelle TRAN:EX

From: Transportation, Deputy Minister TRAN:EX
Sent: July 25,2018 9:21 AM

To: TRAN ALL MOT STAFF

Subject: Community Benefits Agreement

“ Ministry of

BRITISH Transportation
COLUMBIA and Infrastructure

A message from Grant Main, Deputy Minister

Good morning,

You may be aware that on Monday, July 16, Premier John Horgan announced that the
provincial government will apply a new Community Benefits Agreement (CBA) to the
Pattullo Bridge Replacement project and selected upgrade projects on the Trans-Canada
Highway between Kamloops and Alberta, as early adopter projects. A link to the
announcement is here.

A Crown Corporation, BC Infrastructure Benefits Inc., has also been established to provide
the labour workforce for the construction of select infrastructure projects delivered under the
CBA. The new organization is expected to be fully operational in the fall of 2018.

The CBA is the first step towards a broader Community Benefits Framework that is still under
development, and it will incorporate community benefit objectives across public sector
infrastructure projects. Government’s objectives are to create benefits in the form of good
paying jobs, increased opportunities for Indigenous and equity groups traditionally under-
represented in the skilled workforce, increased apprenticeship and training opportunities and
increased access for B.C. residents closest in proximity to the projects. This supports an
overall objective to grow the province’s skilled workforce for the future and provide long-
lasting benefits to British Columbians and their communities.

The application of the CBA will initially apply to select infrastructure projects, as mentioned
above, and is only one approach to achieving community benefits. Next steps are to explore
approaches to incorporate community benefits on other public sector infrastructure projects
through procurement and contracting practices. This is an exciting opportunity to shape the
future of infrastructure delivery, and we look forward to sharing more about this initiative as
work progresses in the coming months.

I would also be remiss if I did not take this opportunity to extend my sincere appreciation to
the team that worked tirelessly on this important policy file, bringing the CBA and the
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Community Benefit Framework to this stage. It was a monumental effort, across several
departments (and ministries), and everyone did extraordinary work. Thank you!

If you have questions about this announcement, please don’t hesitate to contact Vicki Willow
at Vicki.Willow@gov.bc.ca or Murray Tekano at Murray.Tekano@gov.bc.ca.

Sincerely,

Grant Main
Deputy Minister
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